




















 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
MINUTES 

May 15, 2013 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 
        

 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:03 P.M. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Karukin, Commissioner Olchyk and Commissioner 
Graubart.  Commissioner Kligman was absent.  
Commissioner Kligman joined the meeting at 8:13 p.m. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Former Satellite Beach Chief of Police Lionel Cote led the Pledge of Allegiance 
 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Commissioner Graubart welcomed new Town Manager Michael Crotty and thanked 
former Building Official Eddie Rojas for staying and helping the residents regain the 
FEMA discounts.  He also clarified that he had nothing to do with the retirement 
party planned for former Town Manager Roger M. Carlton at Indian Creek. 
Mayor Dietch welcomed new Town Manager Michael Crotty as well. 
 

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
No additions, deletions or linkages. 
 

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Dietch announced the upcoming community events. 
Commissioner Olchyk expressed her concerns and asked to see if something can be 
done to minimize the amount of copies that are being provided with the agendas to 
the Town Commission.  Mayor Dietch asked the Town Manager to come back with 
some suggestions on how this can be achieved.  
 

G. Oath of Office of Town Manager Michael P. Crotty by ICMA Vice-President 
Lee Feldman, ICMA-CM (Fort Lauderdale City Manager) 
Fort Lauderdale City Manager Lee Feldman swore in Town Manager Michael P. 
Crotty. 

Page 1

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3A



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 15, 2013 
 
  

2 
  

 

Town Manager Michel P. Crotty thanked the Town’s resident for welcoming him and 
his wife Chris to the Community. 

H. Proclamation to Ms. Kernithia Jones-Nabors, Ruth K. Broad K-8 Center – 
Mayor Daniel Dietch  
Mayor Dietch stated that there was a conflict and Ms. Kernithia Jones-Nabors was 
unable to attend due to the celebration of Teacher Appreciation Day.  Mayor Dietch 
thanked all the teachers for everything they do on a daily basis.  

I. Proclamation to Ms. Carmen Villanueva, Ruth K. Broad K-8 Center  – Mayor 
Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Dietch stated that there was a conflict and Ms. Carmen Villanueva was unable 
to attend due to the celebration of Teacher Appreciation Day.  Mayor Dietch thanked 
all the teachers for everything they do on a daily basis.  

J. Proclamation in Memoriam to the Family of Dr. Rosann Sidener, Miami Beah 
Senior High School – Commissioner Joe Graubart Page 3 
Commissioner Graubart presented Miami Beach Senior High School Principal John 
Donohue with a Proclamation in Memoriam to the Family of Dr. Rosann Sidener.  
Commissioner Graubart read the proclamation into the record. 
Miami Beach High Graduate Willie Chertman spoke about what Dr. Sidener meant to 
him. 
Shannon Kaplan, Class President spoke about Dr. Sidener and all of her 
accomplishments. 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None) 
 

3.  Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) 
Commissioner Olchyk pulled Points of Light item 6, page 22; item 18, page 29; item 34, 
page 37; item 40, page 39; item 48, page 42; item 51, page 43; item 61, page 46  and the 
Town Attorney Report. 
Commissioner Graubart pulled page 16 of the minutes, page 17 of the Budget to Actual, 
Point of Light item 3, page 21; item 24, page 24; item 3, page 66; item 6 and 7, page 68. 
Vice Mayor Karukin pulled Points of Light item 9, page 23; item 56, page 44; item 59, 
page 45 and asked for a consensus to add two (2) Points of Light, the Community Center 
Second Floor and the Building Massing. 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve the consent agenda minus the pulled 
items.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor.  
Commissioner Kligman was still absent, 
 
A. Minutes – April 9, 2013 Regular Commission Meeting Minutes  

 April 23, 2013 Special Commission Meeting Minutes 
Commissioner Graubart’s concerns were already in the minutes.  No action taken.  

B.  Budget to Actual Summary as of February 28, 2013 – Donald Nelson, Finance 
Director  
Commissioner Graubart  requested an update. 
Finance Director Donald Nelson stated that the Town is at forty two percent (42%)   
for the year and he reported that the revenues and the expenditures are on track.  

Page 2



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 15, 2013 
 
  

3 
  

 

            *C. Town Manager’s Report (Points of Light) – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager  
  Item 2, Page 20 – Commissioner Kligman asked for an update and expressed  

citizens concerns about the recent flooding that  took place.  Chris Giordano from 
Calvin Giordano & Associates explained that the Department of Transportation 
pumps were down and the flooding that occurred  on Harding Avenue and Collins 
Avenue were due to Department of Transportation (DOT) drainage system which is 
separate from the Town’s system.   Town Manager Michael P. Crotty announced 
that he will conduct a meeting with the residents living near  the 89th and 93rd street 
pump stations, as part of the Water and Sewer Project. 

  Item 3, Page 21 – Commissioner Graubart spoke about the Short Term rentals and 
stated that it is illegal in the Town and these violations can be reported to the Town 
Manager.  Commissioner Olchyk asked Code Compliance Director Joe Damian the 
status of this item.  Code Compliance Director stated that there has been no 
enforcement  on this issue and that he will be bringing this to the Town Manager’s 
attention. 

  Item 6, Page 22 – Commissioner Olchyk asked Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation 
department for an update.  There is a meeting scheduled for Monday with the 
County regarding the beach concessions but the County is still reviewing the 
proposed agreement with the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) 
through their legal department. 

  Item 9, Page 23 – Vice Mayor Karukin stated that he could discuss the item at this 
time or under item 5D.  Town Manager Michael P. Crotty stated that he was 
informed by the Town Clerk that he should have requested a deferral of item 5D at 
the beginning of the meeting.  Town Manager Michael P. Crotty requested to defer 
item 5D “ Resolution to Authorize Expenditure of $10,0000 of Cost Estimate” to the 
June 2013 Regular Town Commission meeting.  Commissioner Olchyk made a 
motion to defer item 5D.  Vice Mayor Karukin seconded the motion and all voted in 
favor. 

  Item 10, Page 24 – Eddie Rojas, Former Building Official provided an update to the 
Town Commission. 

  Item 18, Page 29 – Commissioner Olchyk asked for an update.  Town Manager 
Michael P. Crotty stated that he met with the Chateau Project and they were waiting 
on final determination from the Town on paying back the remaining portion of their 
escrow and it is his understanding that they had agreed to a reduction of about 
$23,000 with former Manager Roger M. Carlton.  

  Item 34, Page 37 – Item was pulled in error by Commissioner Olchyk. 
  Item 40, Page 39 – Commissioner Olchyk stated that the item was answered before 

the meeting but that she was concerned about some sidewalk stains.  Interim Public 
Works Director Randy Stokes stated that he will meet with the contractor tomorrow 
and visit those sites in question. 

  Item 48, Page 42 – Commissioner Olchyk expressed her concerns with FPL and the 
type of leverage the Town has relating to the sidewalk utility box repairs.   

  Item 51, Page 43 – Commissioner Olchyk wanted an update on the item.  Mayor 
Dietch explained that the item has to go in front of the Miami Dade County Board of 
Commissioner because the Town adopted a resolution changing the name. 

Page 3



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 15, 2013 
 
  

4 
  

 

  Item 56, Page 44 – Vice Mayor Karukin asked for an update on the online bill pay.  
Finance Director Donald Nelson stated that the project is on schedule and expected 
to be working on May 31, 2013.   

  Item 59, Page 45 – Vice Mayor Karukin stated that he is not really interested in 
changing the election polling location.  Town Clerk Sandra Novoa explained that the 
Town will get the proper information from the Miami Dade Elections Department 
and it will bring back a report for their decision. 

  Item 61, Page 46 – Commissioner Olchyk requested information on the item.  Mayor 
Dietch stated that at this point we have the opportunity to make improvement in two 
town parking lots.  Commissioner Olchyk stated that if the Town has a parking study 
why spend the money in doing the improvement when they may have to change 
everything and go with what the parking study says. 

            *D. Town Attorney’s Report – Linda Miller, Interim Town Attorney  
 Commissioner Olchyk asked for an update.  Interim Town Attorney Linda Miller 

stated that not much has happened in the last month in the Bakker’s case. 
       *E.  Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc.  
 Commissioner Graubart asked for an update.  Chris Giordano provided the Town 

Commission with an update on the project. 
F.  Committee Reports – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager (Note: Vice Mayor Karukin has 

requested that Committee minutes appear on the Consent Agenda.  The most recent approved 
minutes have been included)  

   - February 25, 2013 DVAC Meeting Minutes  
- March 18, 2013 Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes    

 
 G.  Mayor’s Climate Action Pledge – Mayor Daniel Dietch  

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”); ENDORSING THE MAYORS’ CLIMATE 
ACTION PLEDGE; AFFIRMING SUPPORT FOR THE SOUTHEAST 
FLORIDA REGIONAL CLIMATE CHANGE COMPACT; AGREEING TO 
CONSIDER IMPLEMENTING THE REGIONAL CLIMATE ACTION PLAN 
IN WHOLE OR IN PART AS APPROPRIATE FOR EACH MUNICIPALITY; 
AND URGING ALL MAYORS OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY TO SUPPORT 
THE MAYORS’ CLIMATE ACTION PLEDGE; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 Approved on Consent 
 
 H.  Emergency Operation Plan Update – David Allen, Chief of Police  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”) ACCEPTING THE UPDATES TO THE 
TOWN EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN APPROVED BY MIAMI-DADE 
COUNTY; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Approved on Consent 

 

Page 4



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 15, 2013 
 
  

5 
  

 

I. Expenditure of Forfeiture Funds for the Purchase of Special Equipment – David 
Allen, Chief of Police Page 168-172 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2012/2013  
POLICE CONFISCATION FUND EXPENDITURE IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$2,000.00 FROM THE FORFEITURE FUND TO PURCHASE BREECHING 
TOOLS AND LESS THAN LETHAL CHEMICAL AGENTS FOR THE 
POLICE DEPARTMENT; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
Approved on Consent 
 

J. Mutual Aid Agreement between the North Bay Village Police Department and 
the Town of Surfside Police Department – David Allen, Chief of Police  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE TOWN 
MANAGER AND TOWN CLERK TO EXECUTE A  MUTUAL AID 
AGREEMENT FOR OPERATIONAL ASSISTANCE IN LAW 
ENFORCEMENT AND EMERGENCIES WITH THE CITY OF NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE POLICE DEPARTMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Approved on Consent 
 

K. Pool Tot Lot Repairs – Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation Director  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”) APPROVING THE AGREEMENT WITH 
NAUMANN NATURE SCAPES, INC.; ACCEPTING  AND APPROVING 
PARTIAL EXPENDITURE OF REPAIRS FOR THE COMMUNITY CENTER 
WATER PLAYGROUND FROM THE GENERAL FUND, PARKS & 
RECREATION DEPARTMENT; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Approved on Consent 

 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve the pulled items from the consent 
agenda.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in 
favor. 

 
4. Ordinances  

(Set for approximately __N/A___ p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

A. Second Readings (Ordinances and Public Hearing) 

1.  Corner Clearance Ordinance – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner  

Page 5



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 15, 2013 
 
  

6 
  

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” AMENDING 
CODE SECTION 90-52 “REQUIRED CLEARANCES” AND STRIKING 
CODE SECTION 90-92 “SIGHT TRIANGLES AND CLEARANCES”; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
{Ordinance has been deferred to the June 11, 2013 Regular Town Commission 
meeting at 7:00 PM} 
 

 (Set for approximately __N/A___ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

 

B. First Reading Ordinances 
  

   5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 
(Set for approximately __8:30_ p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good and 
Welfare) 

 
 

A. Memorandum of Understanding with Town of Surfside Community Dog Park 
Incorporated – Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
ACKNOWLEDGING THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
(“MOU”) BETWEEN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE AND THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE COMMUNITY DOG PARK INC. TO ACT AS STEWARDS OF 
THE SURFSIDE PAWS UP PARK; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER 
TO EXECUTE AND IMPLEMENT THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF 
THE MOU; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director presented the item to the Town Commission. 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Kligman.  The motion carried 3-2 with Commissioner Olchyk and 
Commissioner Graubart voting in opposition. 
 

AND 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING EXPENDITURE NOT TO EXCEED 
$16,083.81. TO LUKES’ LANDSCAPING, INC. DBA LUKES-SAWGRASS 
LANDSCAPE FOR A PROPOSAL ON THE SURFSIDE PAWS UP PARK 
PROJECT; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Page 6



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 15, 2013 
 
  

7 
  

 

Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director presented the item to the Town Commission.   
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to adopt the resolution and to start building the 
Dog Park.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Kligman.  The motion 
carried 3-2 with Commissioner Graubart and Commissioner Olchyk voting in 
opposition. 
 

B. Sympathy Resolution and $250 Donation to a Scholarship Fund – Rosann 
Sidener, Miami Beach High School Principal – Commissioner Joe Graubart  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE; APPROVING A 
DONATION OF $250.00 TOWARDS ESTABLISHMENT OF AN 
EDUCATIONAL SCHOLARSHIP FUND IN HONOR OF DR. ROSANN 
SIDENER; THE DONATION WILL BE FUNDED FROM THE GENERAL 
FUND ACCOUNT NO. 001-1000-511-5290; PROVIDING APPROVAL AND 
AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Commissioner Graubart presented the item to the Town Commission. 
Commissioner Graubart made a motion to donate $500.00.  The motion received a 
second from Vice Mayor Karukin.  The motion carried 4-1 with Commissioner 
Olchyk voting in opposition. 
The Town Commission directed staff to include charities in the budget process for 
discussion.  Commissioner Graubart also directed the Finance Director through the 
Town Manager to provide a report on all the donations that the Town has authorize 
during the past two years. 

C. Abbott and 94th Street Parking Improvements – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING AN EXPENDITURE NOT TO 
EXCEED $46,891.43 FOR THE RENOVATION OF THE ABBOTT AVENUE 
PARKING LOT AND $22,315.00 FOR RENOVATION OF THE 94TH 
STREET PARKING LOT, TO LYNX CONSTRUCTION LLC. FOR A 
WORK ORDER ON THE PARKING LOT IMPROVEMENT PROJECT; 
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
Town Manager Michael Crotty presented the item to the Town Commission. 
Mayor Dietch made a motion to approve option three (3) and directed the Manager 
and Town Attorney to find out who owns the alley by Ragazzi to be able to improve 
it.  The motion failed 1-4. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to approve option one (1) which is just the 
maintenance portion of the resolution.  The motion received a second from 

Page 7



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 15, 2013 
 
  

8 
  

 

Commissioner Kligman.  The motion carried 4-1 with Vice Mayor Karukin voting in 
opposition. 

AND 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING AN EXPENDITURE NOT TO 
EXCEED $63,585.50 FOR THE ABBOTT AVENUE PARKING LOT AND 
$38,051.70 ON THE 94TH STREET PARKING LOT TO LUKES’ 
LANDSCAPING, INC. DBA LUKES-SAWGRASS LANDSCAPE FOR A 
PROPOSAL TO LANDSCAPE THE ABBOTT AVENUE AND 94TH STREET 
PARKING LOTS; APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING EXPENDITURES 
FROM THE MUNICIPAL PARKING FUND; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Commissioner Graubart made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 
 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to extend the meeting one (1) hour at around 
11:57p.m.  The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Karukin.  The motion 
carried 4-1 with Commissioner Graubart voting in opposition.   

 
D. Resolution to Authorize Expenditure of $10,000.00 for Cost Estimate – Donald 

Nelson, Finance Director  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE APPROPRIATION AND 
EXPENDITURE OF $10,000.00 FROM THE CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
ACCOUNT NO. 301-4400-541-3125 FOR FY 2012/2013 TO FLORIDA POWER 
& LIGHT FOR A REVISED UNDERGROUNDING BINDING COST 
ESTIMATE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Manager Michael P. Crotty requested to defer the item. 
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to defer the item.  The motion received a 
second from Vice Mayor Karukin and all voted in favor  
 

E. 4th of July Fireworks – Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation Director  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE EXPENDITURE FOR 
ZAMBELLI FIREWORKS MANUFACTURING CO. FOR EXHIBITION AND 
DISPLAY OF FIREWORKS; APPROVING THE EXPENDITURE OF 
$4000.00 FROM THE RESORT TAX FUND, ACCOUNT NO. 102-8000-552-48-
10 AND $8000.00 FROM THE GENERAL FUND, PARKS & RECREATION 
DEPARTMENT, ACCOUNT NO. 001-6000-572-4810; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Page 8



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 15, 2013 
 
  

9 
  

 

Mayor Dietch made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 

    
 

      6.  Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   
Angel Diaz spoke about the crosswalk on 96th street and Harding.  He stated that it is an 
eyesore that the Town of Surfside does not have a library.  Town Manager, Michael P. 
Crotty stated that later on the agenda there is an item that relates to the 96th street and 
Harding and Collins Avenue. 
 
Jessie Flax asked the Town Commission about the two white stripes on Byron Avenue, 
She would like to know what the words “curve your dog” means because people are not 
picking up after their dogs.  She also asked a question on the water bills.  Staff will get 
back to her with the correct information. 
 
Ricardo Diablas asked how much money the Town makes out of the parking tickets.  
Chief of Police David Allen will get back to him with the information. 
 
Barbara Cohen announced some of the events on behalf of the Tourist Board. 
 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
 All items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town 
 Commission and will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may 
 request, during item 1E Agenda and Order of Business, that an item be removed from  
the consent agenda and discussed separately. 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 

 A.  Short Term Parking Meters 15-30 Minutes – Commissioner Joe Graubart  
 No action was taken on this item. 

        B.  Commercial Vehicles Parking – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager  
 Commissioner Kligman made a motion to defer to the June 11, 2013 Town Commission 

meeting.  The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Karukin and all voted in 
favor. 

        C.  Saturday (weekend) Commercial Landscape Maintenance and “Gardeners” – 
Commissioner Joe Graubart  

 Item withdrew by Commissioner Graubart. 
        D. Water and Sewer Project and Drainage – Commissioner Michelle Kligman  
 Item withdrew by Commissioner Kligman 
        E.  Rising Sea Levels - Commissioner Michelle Kligman 

Page 9



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 15, 2013 
 
  

10 
  

 

 Item deferred by Commissioner Kligman.  
F.  Construction Worker Parking Program – Commissioner Joe Graubart  
 Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to deferred the item and for the Town Manager to 

bring back options for implementation.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 

G. Comprehensive Plan Text Amendment – Shelley Eichner, Town Planner (TIME 
CERTAIN 7:45 PM)  

 Shelley Eichner, Town Planner presented the item. 
 Nancy Strout answered Commissioner Graubart and Vice Mayor Karukin’s questions. 
 After some discussion Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to move forward with the 

text amendment.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Graubart.   The 
motion carried 3-2 with Commissioner Graubart and Vice Mayor Karukin voting in 
opposition. 

  
 Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to set a meeting to discuss the other elements of 

the Comp Plan that could be amended.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Kligman and all voted in favor. 

 
 Commissioner Kligman made a motion to discuss item 9K after Good and Welfare.  

The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Karukin and all voted in favor. 
 
H. Town-wide Traffic Study Public Outreach – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager  
 Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second from 

Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 
 Vice Mayor Karukin mentioned that he will not be available from June 5–7, 2013 and 

from June 12-22, 2013. 
 
 I.  Calendar for FY 13/14 Budget Process – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager  
 Mayor Dietch asked to add one meeting for planning direction to the budget process 

calendar. 
  J. Harding Avenue Streetscape Design Presentation – Duncan Tavares, TEDACS 

Director (TIME CERTAIN 9:00 PM)  
  Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director presented the item. 
  Eddy Lamas representing C3TS presented a PowerPoint presentation to the Town 

Commission. 
  Commissioner Graubart spoke about some of his concerns regarding this project. 
  Commissioner Kligman spoke about her concerns about the sidewalk ordinance 

impacting some businesses in the Downtown.t.  She spoke about  other alternatives for 
the type of palms that  could  be less costly to the Town.   

  Eddy Lamas from C3TS offered to meet with the members of the Town Commission in 
the Downtown area to discuss the project. 

  Vice Mayor would like to know more about reducing the sign clutter in the Downtown 
district.  He also spoke about the impact of contribution and collaboration with the 
business owners to the Business Improvement District (BID) process.  

 
  Downtown property owner Henry Steven spoke in favor of the item. 

Page 10



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 15, 2013 
 
  

11 
  

 

  Commissioner Kligman made a motion to defer.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 

 
  Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to extend the meeting 1 hour at approximately 

10:55p.m.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Kligman and all voted in 
favor. 

  K. Code Enforcement and Hedges – Commissioner Michelle Kligman  
Commissioner Kligman presented the concern regarding the “right to privacy” and the 
safety concerns in the “sight triangle” and corner lots. 
Code Compliance Director Joe Damian spoke on the item and asked the Town 
Commission for direction moving forward. 
Debbie Cimadevilla spoke on the item and provided the Town Commission with some 
other options to mitigate this issue. 
Gisela Santiago spoke on the item and her personal situation. 
Jason Schatz spoke on the item and stated that the ordinance should be revisited. 
Tanny Diaz spoke on the item. 
Max Manani stated that safety is a priority for him and his family and asked the Town 
Commission to be flexible with this difficult issue. 
Stefan Latt spoke on the item. 
After some discussion Commissioner Kligman made a motion to “pause” enforcement.  
Mayor Dietch made a friendly amendment to stop enforcement until this item goes in 
front of the Planning and Zoning Board and to schedule a workshop to deal with this 
issue within 90 days.  Friendly amendment was accepted by Commissioner Kligman.  
The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Karukin and all voted in favor. 
 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to stop the ordinance regarding hedges from 
going in front of the Planning and Zoning Board till a workshop is scheduled and a 
notice of such workshop is sent to all corner houses in the Town.  The motion received a 
second from Vice Mayor Karukin and all voted in favor. 
 
Vice Mayor made a motion to hear item 5A next on the agenda.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor.   

 
      10. Adjournment  

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned at 
12:35 p.m. 
 
 

 
Accepted this _______day of ______________________, 2013 
 
 
 
        
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 

Page 11



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 15, 2013 
 
  

12 
  

 

 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 

 

Page 12



Page 13

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3B



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3C



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3D



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE 

PROJECTS PROGRESS REPORT 
CALVIN, GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

June, 2013 
 

1. Planning and Community Development – In August 2012, the Shul submitted a site plan 
application for an expansion. Staff met with the applicant to discuss the review comments 
and the applicant resubmitted the plans on January 25, 2013.  Staff held  Development 
Review Group meetings on February 13, 2013 and March 28, 2013. Upon resubmittal, a 
number of outstanding comments still have not been addressed.  Once all of the outstanding 
comments are addressed, a Development Impact Committee meeting will be scheduled.  Staff 
is beginning the process of updating the sign code and will be preparing materials for the 
Joint Workshop as well as Planning and Zoning Board and Town Commission.  Staff 
continues to answer approximately 80 zoning questions monthly and reviews permit 
applications.   

 

2. Information Technology & TV Broadcasts - The mail server has been up and running 
without interruption for 324 days.  The last downtime was for routine maintenance and 
occurred on July 11, 2012.  IT has provided cost estimates to the Finance Department for 
SunGard and Municode to allow paying utility bills online and the Finance Department is 
targeting an early June completion for the project. IT is gathering updated quotes and 
proposals for upgrades to the broadcast equipment, cable television feed, Scala display 
software, and live video streaming. Triad Security has installed panic buttons in the chamber 
room to alert dispatch of emergency situations. IT has been working to upgrade all the police 
laptops with new Verizon 4G cards to improve speed and VPN reliability. IT installed a new 
gigabit network switch for the servers to speed up the daily backups. The IT staff continues 
to receive approximately 300 support requests monthly via phone and email.  

 

3. Public Utilities / Engineering – The Water/Sewer/Storm Drainage Project commenced on 
August 15, 2011 in the southern sector of the Town (Phase I). The project involves water 
main/water service replacements, lining or replacement of the gravity sewer mains and sewer 
lateral replacements, rehabilitation of the sewer pump stations, and improvements to the 
stormwater collection system including three (3) new storm drainage pump stations.  Phase I-
III are now all substantially complete.  All of the sewer mains have been lined and the TV 
crews have now completed the post construction video which is being reviewed for approval 
by Town Staff and CGA Engineers.  The final lift of asphalt installation commenced 
February 25, 2013.  The paving subcontractor began in the south end of Town and has 
completed all available areas (Town is working with FDOT for the required restoration on 
FDOT roadways).  The permanent pavement marking and stripping is occurring as the 
asphalt has set a minimum of 21 days.  The Contractor is finalizing the work to complete the 
final punch lists this month.  Sanitary pump stations are substantially complete and off of the 
bypass pumps.  The electricians have finalized the automated controls on the sanitary pump 

Page 50

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3E



Page 2 
Town of Surfside 

Projects Progress Report 
 

stations and final inspection and turn over will occur in June..  The drainage pump stations 
have passed all electrical inspections and FPL has provided power.  The contractor has 
mobilized and is performing the final modifications to the drainage pump stations.  The 
close-out of all pump stations will include full training of Town staff on operation and 
maintenance (O&M) and the contractor will provide O&M manuals. 

 

Both Surfside and the Village of Bal Harbour are currently utilizing the newly installed 
Collins Avenue force main with no operational issues. CGA continues assist the Town 
manager in negotiating with Bal Harbour a resolution of the design costs for the force main 
or arbitrations will begin.  

 

Partial refinancing of the project has been completed to reduce the interest costs and provide 
funding for additional utility main replacements, and other costs within the original scope.  A 
comprehensive status report for the project was provided in the August 14, 2012 Commission 
Agenda package and authority was granted to complete the project within a total budget of 
$23.635 Million.  Retainage will continue to be held and will only be released after all work 
is completed including the punch list.   

 
Funding Summary –                                                                                            

Funding Status:                                    Amount                      Amount Received             
FDEP Grant                                                 $873,500                              $0      **      

FDEP Grant                                                 $125,000                              $12,500 ** 

FDEP Grant                                                 $100,000                              $100,000               

FDEP State Revolving Fund Loan*      $9,312,881                          $4,792,023 ***           

BBC Bond                                                   $859,000                              $787,335               

TOTAL                                                       $11,270,381                         $5,691,858 
 

*This loan has the potential of $2-$3 Million being forgiven by the State.   

*Partial Reimbursement #2 is in process for $3.188MM bringing total requested to       
$7.896MM 

**Reimbursements currently being processed by FDEP 

***The State of Florida has reduced the interest rate from 2.12% to 1.87% fixed over 
the life of the loan.  This will save approximately $200,000 of interest cost 

4. Neighborhood Improvements – CGA Staff completed the traffic computer modeling of the 
Town’s roadway system as an element of the Town-wide traffic calming study.  The initial 
traffic counts to complete the traffic study occurred in September, 2012.  A number of the 
counts were finalized in late October due to construction activities.  These counts are 
incorporated in the Draft Traffic Study Report that was discussed at the April 9, 2013 

Page 51



Page 3 
Town of Surfside 

Projects Progress Report 
 

meeting.  As authorized by the Town Commission, staff will hold public meetings to discuss 
and receive resident input.  The Town Manager will also utilize this study during his 
discussions with the Village of Bal Harbour regarding the potential mall expansion, and 
discussions with Miami-Dade County regarding additional traffic calming devices and street 
beautification projects. 

 

5. Emergency Management - CGA finalized all revisions to the Town’s Emergency 
Operations Plan (EOP) and submitted it on Friday, March 29, 2013.  Onsite training occurred 
on Friday May 3, 2013.  This project is completed. 

 

6. Emergency Seawall Repair at 88th & Carlyle - Miami Dade County RER (Formerly 
DERM) has completed the Biological Opinion (BO).  The results of the BO were submitted 
to the Town and CGA has incorporated the BO permit requirements into our final plans.  The 
final plans have been submitted for final permits.  The US Army Corps of Engineers 
(USACE) permit was obtained in late February 2013 and the FDEP permit was obtained in 
April 2013.  The South Florida Water Management District (SFWMD) and Miami Dade 
County RER permits are ready to be issued and are waiting on final structural approval from 
the Town, which is expected in June 2013.  Once these permits are received, the project will 
be awarded to the lowest cost of the three bidders. 

 

7. Town-Owned Seawall Repair - The 90% plans were submitted to the Florida Inland 
Navigation District (FIND) Commissioner Spencer Crowley, III, who represents Miami Dade 
County on the FIND Board.  The project received a favorable response from the 
Commissioner and we submitted our project for funding.  FIND has scheduled project 
presentations to occur in June 2013 with final funding decisions coming in July 2013.  If 
awarded, funding becomes available October 1, 2013.   The environmental survey for benthic 
resources was performed in May 2013, the plans will be finalized to reflect the findings.  
Simultaneously, while we are applying for the FIND funding we will be working on 
obtaining the required USACE, FDEP, Town and Miami Dade County RER permits. 

 

Page 52



Page 53

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3F



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3G



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 84

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3H

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 85



Page 86

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3I



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3J



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3K



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3L



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3M



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4B1



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4B2



Page 195



Page 196

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "A"



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5A



Page 202



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5B



Page 210

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "1"



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "2"



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "3"



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5C



Page 233



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



Page 245



Page 246



Page 247



Page 248



Page 249



Page 250



Page 251



Page 252



Page 253



Page 254



Page 255



Page 256



Page 257

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5D



Page 258



Page 259



Page 260



Page 261



Page 262



Page 263



Page 264



Page 265



Page 266



Page 267

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5E



Page 268



Page 269



Page 270



Page 271



Page 272



Page 273



Page 274



Page 275



Page 276



Page 277

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5F



Page 278



Page 279

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "A"



Page 280



Page 281



Page 282



Page 283

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5G



Page 284



Page 285

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "A"



Page 286



Page 287



 

 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

June 11, 2013 
 7 p.m.  

 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

 

 

Title:    “Oklahoma Tornado Relief” 

Two Hundred and Fifty Dollar donation to American Red Cross of Oklahoma for the relief 
of Oklahomans caught in the path of the recent and devastating tornado. 

YES or NO 

Time Taken: No more than TWO minutes 

Approximate Cost: $250.00 

 

 

Thank you, 

Respectfully,   

Joe Graubart, Commissioner 

 

 

 

Page 288

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5H



Page 289



Page 290



 
 

Town of Surfside 
Commission Communication 

 
Agenda Item #  
 
Agenda Date: May 15, 2013  
 
From:  Commissioner Michelle Kligman  
 
To:  Mayor, Vice Mayor and Member of the Commission and Town Residents  
 
Subject:  Beach Erosion 
 
Background:  
 
Critically eroded area is a segment of the shoreline where natural processes or 
human activity have caused or contributed to erosion and recession of the beach 
or dune system to such a degree that upland development, recreational interests, 
wildlife habitat, or important cultural resources are threatened or lost. Critically 
eroded areas may also include peripheral segments or gaps between identified 
critically eroded areas which, although they may be stable or slightly erosional 
now, their inclusion is necessary for continuity of management of the coastal 
system or for the design integrity of adjacent beach management projects.  

It is important to note, that for an erosion problem area to be critical, there must 
exist a threat to or loss of one of four specific interests – upland development, 
recreation, wildlife habitat, or important cultural resources. Many areas have 
significant historic or contemporary erosion conditions, yet the erosion processes 
do not currently threaten public or private interests. These areas are therefore 
designated as noncritically eroded areas and require close monitoring in case 
conditions become critical.  

In contrast, in some areas the erosion processes are not particularly significant 
except to the extent that adjacent public or private interests may be threatened. 
Whether erosion is critical results from the existence of a threat to interests in 

Page 291

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9A

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



need of protection. Lacking any threat an erosion condition is not a critical 
problem.  
 

I was appointed to the Intergovernmental Coastal Oceans Task Force (ICOTF).  
An update and discussion regarding the implications for the Town of Surfside is 
warranted.   
 

 

 

 

Page 292



 

Page 293



 

 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

May 15, 2013 
 7 p.m.  

 

 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

 

Title:  “Construction Worker Parking Program” 

Objective:  To provide: as conveniently located as possible, inexpensive, safe and secure, parking 
for construction workers.  Require ‘developer’ to provide transportation to and from parking.  
To determine if parking lot(s) are available during the week,  for either the Town or developer to 
rent.  Possibly the St. Joseph’s Church, lots adjacent to the Town located on Miami Beach that 
are mostly unused during the week, and the last choice of somewhere in Haulover Park.    

Consideration:  It is the ‘job’ of the Town Commission to protect resident’s safety, health and 
well being – this agenda item pursues this goal.  We have just learned that construction of the 
‘hotel project’ on 92nd street will shortly commence.  We know that the Surf Club will also start 
at sometime in the near future… and, other projects are inevitable. 

Action: I am asking the Commission to give direction to the Town Manager and Town Attorney 
to prepare a plan to accomplish the above directive with the help and input of SPD.  Determine 
cost of ‘off duty’ SPD officers to provide security, parking enforcement, etc.  Determine, if to be 
paid for out of building department ‘permit fees, developer agreements in place, etc.? 

Additional Info/Note:  Importance: High  
Contact Comm. Sally Hayman’s office for help if needed. 
 

Approximate Cost: Minimal/None to ascertain information stated above under “Action.” 

Thank you for your consideration; 

Respectfully,   

Joe Graubart, Commissioner 

Page 294

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9B



Page 295

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9C



Page 296



Page 297



Page 298



Page 299



Page 300



Page 301

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9D



Page 302



Page 303

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9E



Page 304



Page 305



Page 306



Page 307



Page 308



Page 309



Page 310



Page 311



Page 312

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9F



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
June 11, 2013 

7:00 pm 
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 

Title: Pulled Consent Agenda Items 

Submitted by:  Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Objective: To establish a policy for managing the items pulled from the Consent Agenda, where 
such pulled items are moved to a new Section 10 of our agenda for “Pulled Consent 
Agenda Items.” 

Consideration: Commission meeting after Commission meeting there are between 15 and 25 items 
pulled from the Consent Agenda.  The majority of the items pulled are from the Town 
Manager’s Points of Light.  While it is within each Commissioners right to pull items for 
discussion, I believe that this practice is having a detrimental effect on our collective 
ability to navigate through the other portions of the Commission agenda in an efficient 
and timely manner.  Therefore, I am suggesting that we continue the practice of pulling 
items from the Consent Agenda, and establish a policy to better manage such items.  
Specifically, I am suggesting we direct the Office of Town Attorney to prepare an 
ordinance amending Article VI. “Rules of Procedure for Town Meetings,” Rule 6.05 
Agenda as follows: 

(a) Order of business. There shall be an official agenda for every meeting of 
the commission which shall determine the order of business conducted at the 
meeting. The order of business shall be as follows: (1) call to order/roll call of 
members, pledge of allegiance, approval of minutes, agenda/order of business 
(additions/deletions), special presentations, (2) quasi-judicial hearings (3) consent 
agenda at the pleasure of the commission (4) ordinances and public hearings, which 
shall be held at specially scheduled time, if the notice so states, (5) resolutions (6) 
good and welfare shall be heard at a time certain: 8:15 p.m. — 9:15 p.m. (7) town 
manager and town attorney reports, if any (8) unfinished business and new business 
(9) mayor and commission communications/staff communications, and (10) Pulled 
Consent Agenda Items. 

Page 313

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9G



 

 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

June 11, 2013 
 7 p.m.  

 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

 

Title:    “Life Guard Stations” 

Objective:  It appears the time is right to put out bid proposals for architectural design of 
“Life Guard Station(s)” per conditions/stipulations/agreements of hotel/condo 
developments.   Several of these stations are currently located along Miami Beach’s 
coastline as well as other beachfront communities.  

Consideration:  Given the estimated dates for the opening of the Grand Beach Hotel, as 
well as the increased pressure from beach goers now here (especially on weekends) the need 
exists for getting the project up and going.  Also, discuss existing C Ctr station. 

Action: I am asking the Commission to determine if it wants to give direction to the Town 
Manager to begin the process by putting out to bid (RFQ/RFP) the design of one/two Life 
Guard Stations. Once approved, to follow by same procedure for construction.  

Additional Info/Note:  Researching developer agreements/stipulations regarding this will 
be necessary - as perhaps, their input will be as well? Prepare an estimate of the total costs 
to properly and fully equip stations.  Determine if we can ‘piggyback’ with another South 
Florida community; with the hopes of a better price. 

Approximate Cost: Minimal 

Thank you for your consideration; 

Respectfully,   

Joe Graubart, Commissioner 

 

Page 314

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9H

snovoa
Typewritten Text



 

 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

June 11, 2013 
  
 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

Title:    “Street Dead End Safety” 

It has come to my attention that many/some of the street ‘dead ends’ have become both a safety 
concern and a hangout.  I am submitting this as I recently witnessed three RKBBHI – K thru 8 
Center boys jumping off the seawall at the dead end of 94th street.  I stopped to see if they need 
any help, as there is no ladder there, no life guard ring, etc.  Attempting to get out of the bay 
without a ladder is beyond dangerous.  Seawalls are covered with razor sharp barnacles and 
accumulated debris.  This situation has been exacerbated over the past few years with the 
installation of storm drainage pumps and now with the recently installed and beautiful 
landscaping. Both however hide or ‘block’ the view for all; including SPD, neighbors and passer-
bys.  We cannot wait for an injury, death by drowning, etc., to then do something. 

Action: I am asking the Commission to direct the Town Manager to: (1) Order new M-D County 
signage (our existing ones are old, faded, and barely legible) that read: NO Diving, Swimming, 
Loitering, Fishing – and the County Ordinance regarding same. (2) Construct decorative and ‘see 
thru’ fencing along seawalls to prevent those from accidentally falling in. (3) Install a ‘lifesaving 
ring’ attached to a long rope and determine if and emergency “flip up” seawall ladder is also 
needed?  http://www.jmsonline.net/dei-2023f.htm?gclid=CIum7rnFrLcCFSJk7AodpkcABw 

Additional Info/Note:  It makes me sad to feel the need to propose this item – but, it is now very 
important and completely necessary.  Many Town and neighboring community residents and are 
‘boarding’, swimming, kayaking, etc., in the bay and canals.  Residents have approached me 
stating that they find, and clean up, beer, soda cans and bottles, all sorts of trash; including some 
items that I cannot mention here (hint: balloon like).  The Town’s demographics indicate many 
children and teens – that we know at times can show poor judgment, may be ‘hanging out’ at 
these locations.   SPD Officers cannot be everywhere all of the time – and, once again: one cannot 
see the seawall or bay from street level any longer.    

Approximate Cost: To be determined 

Thank you for your consideration - Respectfully,   

Joe Graubart, Commissioner 

Page 315

http://www.jmsonline.net/dei-2023f.htm?gclid=CIum7rnFrLcCFSJk7AodpkcABw
snovoa
Typewritten Text
9I



• Home  
• Dock Edge Dock Ladder 3 Step Flip Up DEI-2023F 

 

Dock Edge Dock Ladder 3 Step Flip Up DEI-2023F 
Dock Edge DEI-2023F 
0 Review(s) | Add Your Review 

Availability: In stock 

Regular Price: $285.69  
Special Price: $204.41  

Qty: 
0

 
Add to Cart 

• Add to Wishlist 
• | Add to Compare 

Quick Overview 

Dock Edge, Inc Dock Ladder, 3 Step, Flip Up, DEI-2023F 

 

 

Page 316

http://www.jmsonline.net/
http://www.jmsonline.net/dei-2023f/reviews
http://www.jmsonline.net/dei-2023f/reviews#review-form
https://www.jmsonline.net/wishlist/index/add/product/56901/
javascript:iCart.addToCompare(%22http://www.jmsonline.net/catalog/product_compare/add/product/56901/uenc/aHR0cDovL3d3dy5qbXNvbmxpbmUubmV0L2RlaS0yMDIzZi5odG0_Z2NsaWQ9Q0l1bTdybkZyTGNDRlNKazdBb2Rwa2NBQnc,/%22);
http://www.jmsonline.net/media/catalog/product/cache/1/image/9df78eab33525d08d6e5fb8d27136e95/5/5/55519.jpg


 

 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

June 11, 2013 
 7 p.m.  

 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

 

 

Title:    “Quasi-Judicial Hearings/Decisions/Votes” 

Brief comments and possible discussion 

Time Taken: No more than five minutes 

Approximate Cost: None 

 

 

Thank you, 

Respectfully,   

Joe Graubart, Commissioner 

 

 

Page 317

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9J

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



 

 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

June 11, 2013 
 7 p.m.  

 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

 

Title:    “Police Presence and Safety” 

 

A discussion regarding police presence in the single family home neighborhood. 

 

 

Respectfully,   

Michelle Kligman, Commissioner 

 

Page 318

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9K

snovoa
Typewritten Text


	3A - Minutes
	3B - Budget to Actual
	3C - Points of Light
	3D - Town Attorney Report
	3E - Projects Progress Report
	3F - Committee Reports/Minutes
	3G - Reduce Gun Violence and Illegal Gun Trafficking Resolution 
	3H - Shared School Nurse Resolution
	3I - Electric Car Charging Services Contract
	3J - Awning and Sign Code Update 
	3K - Porportionate School Concurrency Agreement with Surf Club, Inc
	3L - Proportionate School Concurrency Agreement with Chateau Ocean, LLC
	3M - Special Masters
	4B1 - Comp Plan Text Amendments
	4B2 - Reformed Mark Wandall Traffic Safety Act
	5A - 95th Street Improvements
	5B - FPL Undergroundin Cost Estimate
	5C - Engagement of Marcum, LLP
	5D - Coastal Corridor Program
	5E - FY 12/13 Proposed Mid-Year Budget Amendment Resolution 
	5F - Second Amendment to American Traffic Solutions, Inc. Agreement
	5G - Reformed Mark Wandall Traffic Safety Act Code Compliance Implementation
	5H - Oklahoma Tornado Relief
	9A - Beach Erosion
	9B - Construction Worker Parking Program
	9C - Town Attorney Evaluation
	9D - Harding Avenue to Abbott Parking Lot Paseo
	9E - Code Compliance Priorities Recommendations and Sight Triangle Resolution
	9F - Budget Preparation Calendar
	9G - Pulled Consent Agenda Items
	9H - Life Guard Stations
	9I - Street Dead End Safety
	9J - Quasi-Judicial Hearing/Decisions/Votes
	9K - Police Presence and Safety



